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  Office of the Capital Planning, Design & Construction 
 Phone: 973-720-2352   Fax: 973-720-2829    WWW.WPUNJ.EDU 

    

ADDENDUM NO 1 
 

TO:   All Prospective Bidders  
DATE:  November 29, 2017 
PROJECT:   Audio Visual Equipment & Integration – Hunziker Hall  
 (WP-14-14-8)  

 
This Addendum No. 1 forms a part of the contract bidding documents and answers 
all questions submitted regarding the bidding documents. Please acknowledge 
receipt of this Addendum No. 1 on Bid Form (WPU03) included in the Bid Document 
package.  

 
Questions and Answers: 
 
Q1:  Can you confirm that this project (WP-14-14-8) will require union labor for on-site 

work? 
 
A1:   The Project is being done under a PLA. Therefore, union labor/prevailing 

wages will be required for on-site work. 
 
Q2:   I have to admit I am a little confused about some of the quantities on the EXCEL 

spreadsheet and what I saw on the site visit and what Marshall quoted me. They say 
there is 9 lecterns I do not see near that much.  

  
Can we confirm those quantities on the spreadsheet vs actual needs? 

 
A2: There are (13) classrooms in the bid. (9) classrooms have Marshall Furniture 

desks, while the (4) seminar rooms use the Middle Atlantic C5 Credenza units 
(C5-FF31-2). It should be noted that each of the C5 units also need to have a 
wood kit installed (CK2B1SSH) for the exterior in Wilsonart 1500-Grey HPL 
finish. The credenzas also need to have a factory cutout for the FSR RT6-R2-
BLK tablebox.   
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Q3: Regarding to System Name CONF RM-50:    
   
Q3.1: There is a Control Processor from Crestron#RMC3 list in the bill of material and 

shown in drawing AV3.01 but there isn’t any User Control Interface such as Touch 
Screen or Key Pad. Please advise.  

 

A3.1:  Control Processor is for room monitoring/management via Extron GVE 
system. 

 
Q3.2: Is this control system required to control the OFE 50" LED Flat Panel Display only? 
 

A3.2:  Yes, the RMC3 is required to control the display. Both the network cabling 
and RS-232 ports need to be wired in. 

Q4: Regarding to System Name CONF RM-70:      
 
Q4.1: There is a Control Processor from Crestron#RMC3 list in the bill of materials and 

Shown in drawing AV3.01 but there isn’t any User Control Interface such as touch 
Screen or Key Pad. Please advise. 

 

A4.1:  Control Processor is for room monitoring/management via Extron GVE 

system. 

Q4.2:  Is this control system required to control the 70" LED Flat Panel Display only? 
 

A4.2:  Yes, the RMC3 is required to control the display. Both the network cabling 
and RS-232 ports need to be wired in. 

Q5: Regarding to System Name CLASSROOM-90:     
 
 It is shown in drawing# AV3.02 that there are two system types CLASSROOM 90 

and CLASSROOM 90-OC the last one is where the speakers will be pendant but the 
room quantity of this type is only one, PIANO CLASSROOM 120, so where system 
type CLASSROOM 90-OC will be used? 

 

A5: Classroom 90-OC was used in reference to the previous phase of the 
project. OC stood for open ceiling. Classrooms in Preakness hall aka 
Phase A were open ceiling. Hunziker Hall classrooms are all drop tile 
acoustical ceilings.  
 

Q6:  Regarding System Name CLASSROOM-106: 
  

There are Projection screen Draper# 140027QU and projector mount from Chief# 
RPMAU listed in the bill of material but in drawings AV.001.00 and AV3.03 it is 
mentioned that the GC will purchase and install the projection screen and projector 
mounts. Please advise. 
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A6:  The GC purchased the projector screen and tile bridge. The RPMAU will be 
provided by the AV contractor as well as the drop down pipe length per 
specifications of the owner. 

Q7: RegardingtoSystemNameCLASSROOM-133:      
 
Q7.1: It is shown in drawing# AV3.02 that there are two system types CLASSROOM              

133 and CLASSROOM 133-OC the last one is where the speakers will be pendant, 
so please advise where system type CLASSROOM 133-OC will be used? 

 

A7.1:  Classroom 133-OC was used in reference to the previous phase of the 
project. OC stood for Open ceiling Classrooms in Preakness hall aka Phase 
A were open ceiling. Hunziker Hall classrooms are all drop tile ceilings. 
 

Q7.2: There are Projection screen Draper# 140027QU and projector mount from Chief# 
RPMAU listed in the bill of material but in drawings AV.001.00 and AV3.04 it is 
mentioned that the GC will purchase and install the Projection screen and projector 
mounts. Please advise.  

 

A7.2:  The GC purchased the projector screens and tile bridges. The RPMAU will 
be provided by the AV contractor as well as the drop down pipe length per 
specifications of the owner. 

Q8:    Regarding to System Name Seminar 90: 
 
Q8.1:  The QTY of Shure #SLX4 is Two but in drawing AV3.05 the quantity of this is                    
            One. Please advise what is the correct quantity. 
 

A8.1:  Two mic wireless receivers are specified per room.  
 

Q8.2: There are repeated items such as Shure #SLX4, #SLX1 and Country Man # 
E60W5T1SL in bill of material and not be shown in drawing AV3.5. Please advise. 

 

A8.2: The SLX1 is the wireless mic transmitter bodypack, the SLX4 is the mic 

receiver, and the countryman mic is the headset mic for the wireless mic 

transmitter pack. All are required for install. 

Q9:    Regarding the Performance & Labor & Material Bond Forms: 
 These forms are missing from the Bid Package. Please advise. 
 
A9: The Bidder is to provide the Performance Bond (refer to IB-7 of Instructions to 

Bidders WPU05); and the Payment Bond (refer to IB-7 of Instructions to Bidders 

WPU05); Payment Bonds (refer to IB-7 of Instructions to Bidders WPU05)… The 

Bidder to whom a contract is awarded shall execute and deliver the Payment and 

Performance Bonds within the time specified.  Each proposal shall be 

accompanied by a Bid Bond or by a certified check, made payable to the 

University, equal to ten percent (10%) of the amount of the proposal. 


